From: Mike Wallace <mike.wallace@persefoni.com>
Sent on: Tuesday, September 21, 2021 10:32:00 AM

To:  Wyatt, Kristina SEC,GOV“>
Subject: RE: Setting up another call with our economists

ICAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thank you - great guidance, Kristina!

Thanks for this.

Mike Wallace (He.Him.His)

Senior Vice President - Strategic Market Engagement // Persefoni
+1(917) 520-5527 // Linked In // Twitter // Newsletter

Portland, Oregon (GMT -7)

WATCH OUR PITCH!

MNOTICE

This email and all attachments are confidential, may be legally privileged, and are intended solely for the individual or entity to whom the email is addressed. However, mistakes sometimes happen in addressing emails. If you believe that you are
not an intended recipient, please stop reading immediately. Do not copy, forward, or relay on the contents in any way. Notify the sender and/or Persefoni Al Inc. and then delete or destroy any copy of this email and its attachments. Sender
reserves and asserts all rights to confidentiality, including all privileges that may apply.

From: Wyatt, Kristina {b)(8)  [PSEC.GOV>

Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2021 7:04 AM

To: Mike Wallace <mike. wallace @ persefoni.com>

Subject: RE: Setting up another call with our economists

CAUTION: This email is from an external sender. Please do not reply, click on links, or open attachments, unless you recognize the sender and know the message is safe.

Thanks very much, Mike.

The folks on the line on our side are economists in DERA, in our Office of Chief Accountant, the Chair’s office, and Corp Fin.

Mika Maorse is the Chair's climate counsel.

Giulio Girardi, Min Pyong, and Mengzin Zhao are all economists.

Anita Chan and Shaz Niazi are in our Office of Chief Accountant.

Your agenda looks good.

Our DERA team will, | think, be most interested in learning how much it might cost issuers to report their GHG emissions. Obviously, it will depend on industry, size, and maturity, but getting a range/ order of magnitude would be very
helpful. Because your tool can really facilitate that reporting, | think the discussion will be very useful.

Qur OCA team will, | believe, be interested in the creation of an audit trail via the Persefoni tool.

Does that help?

Many thanks, Mike.

From: Mike Wallace <mike wallace@persefoni.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2021 9:52 AM

To: Wyatt, Kristina >

Subject: RE: Setting up another call with our economists

|CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Hi Kristina;

We're looking forward to the call on Friday.

It looks like these are at least the two economists | met before, but are others joining us? If so, can you let me know who?

Also, we're pulling together some materials to show you on Friday related to the cost of carbon disclosure. We're also pulling in some other materials / research that we think you and the team will really appreciate. We'll at least be
able to talk you through and show you some things on Friday and then share some documents/tools with you by the following week.




Can you give me a sentence or two, or some bullets as to how you'd like to use the 45 minutes?
* Brief intros
+ Purpose
Questions from SEC
Reactions from Persefoni
* Next steps
« AOB?
Thanks again for inviting us to discuss such important issues with you and your team.
Mike Wallace (He Him.His)
Senior Vice President - Strategic Market Engagement // Persefoni
+1(917) 520-5527 // Linked In // Twitter // Newsletter
Portland, Oregon (GMT -7)

WATCH OUR PITCH!
NOTICE

This email and all attachments are confidential, may be legally privileged, and are intended solely for the individual or entity to whom the email is addressed. However, mistakes sometimes happen in addressing emails. If you believe that you are
not an intended recipient, please stop reading immediately. Do not copy, forward, or relay on the contents in any way. Notify the sender and/or Persefoni Al Inc. and then delete or destroy any copy of this email and its attachments. Sender
reserves and asserts all rights to confidentiality, including all privileges that may apply.

From: Wyatt, Kristina « DSEC.GOV>
Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 2:17 PM
To: Anna Maldonado <anna.maldonado@ persefoni.com>; Mike Wallace <mike.wallace@persefoni.com>

Cc: Kentaro Kawamori <kentaro@persefoni.com>
Subject: RE: Setting up another call with our economists

CAUTION: This email Is from an external sender. Please do not reply, click on links, or open attachments, unless you recognize the sender and know the message is safe.

Many thanks, Anna. That would be wonderful. | will send a calendar invitation.
Many thanks.

From: Anna Maldonado <anna.maldonado@ persefoni.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 4:01 PM

To: Wyatt, Kristina §E§§QE>; Mike Wallace <mike wallace@ persefoni.com>
Cc: Kentaro Kawamor <kentaro@persefoni.com>

Subject: RE: Setting up another call with our economists

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Kristina,

Kentaro can best accommodate next Friday, 9/24 at 3:00pm EST. Would you like to initiate the calendar invites to include all of your folk? Otherwise I'm happy to send from Kentaro's calendar.
Kind regards,

Anna

Anna Maldonado

Executive Business Partner // Persefoni

520.981.4736 // Linked|n

NOTICE: This email and all attachments are confidential, may be legally privileged, and are intended solely for the individual or entity to whom the email is addressed. However, mistakes sometimes happen in addressing emaifs. If you believe that you are not
an intended recipient, please stop reading immediately. Do not copy, forward, or relay on the contents in any way. Notify the sender and/or Persefoni Al Inc. and then delete or destroy any copy of this email and its attachments. Sender reserves and asserts alf
rights to confidentiality, including oll privileges that may apply.

From: Wyatt, Kristina >
Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 11:45 AM

To: Mike Wallace <mike.wallace@ persefoni.com>
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